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From: Rick Ennis

To: Ronda Daflucas

Date: Fri, May 28, 2004 11:45 AM

Subject: RAls dated 5/28/04

Ronda,

Attached is the official version of the RAls issued on 5/28/04. I've included the file in pdf and WordPerfect
format. L

Thanks, MLoY IYSo0 220
Rick

CcC: Brian Hobbs; Jim DeVincentis
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Mail Envelope Properties (40B75E8A.8BE: 15 :20516)

Subject: RAIs dated 5/28/04
Creation Date: Fri, May 28, 2004 11:45 AM
From: Rick Ennis
Created By: RXE@nrc.gov
Recipients Action Date & Time
entergy.com Transferred 05/28 11:45 AM
bhobbs CC (Brian Hobbs)
jdevinc CC (Jim DeVincentis)
rdafluc (Ronda Daflucas)
Post Office Delivered Route
entergy.com
Files Size Date & Time
M1L.041450020.pdf 65414 Friday, May 28, 2004 11:34 AM
rai02 mc0761.wpd 93964 Friday, May 28, 2004 11:35 AM
MESSAGE 814 Friday, May 28,2004 11:45 AM
Options
Auto Delete: No
Expiration Date: None
Notify Recipients: Yes
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard
To Be Delivered: Immediate
Status Tracking: Delivered & Opened



